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April 11,2019

The Honorable Scott S. Harris

Clerk, Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20543

Re:  GE Energy Power Conversion France SAS, Corp. v. Outokumpu Stainless USA, LLC et
al., No. 18-1048

Dear Mr. Harris:

The undersigned represent Respondent Outokumpu Stainless USA, LLC and Respondents
Sompo Japan Insurance Company Of America; Pohjola Insurance Limited; AIG Europe Limited,;
Tapiola General Mutual Insurance Company; AXA Corporate Solutions Assurance SA UK
Branch; HDI Gerling UK Branch; MSI Corporate Capital Ltd.; and Royal & Sun Alliance, PLC,
(collectively “Insurer Respondents™), respectively, in the above-captioned case, in which the
petition for certiorari was filed on February 7, 2019. The Court has requested a response to the
petition. Unless the deadline is extended, that response is due on April 29, 2019.

In accord with Rule 30.4, all Respondents request an extension of time to complete their
response to the petition. Deadlines in other cases and personal commitments have and continue to
interfere with the preparation of Respondents’ response. A 22-day extension to and including May
21, 2019 will ensure sufficient time to fully analyze and respond to the arguments raised in the
petition. Further, counsel for the Petitioner has consented to this extension request.

Therefore, Respondents request an extension until May 21, 2019 to file their response to
the petition.
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Thank you for your time and attention to this matter.

AT

E. Trhvis Ramey

Burr & Forman LLP

420 North 20th Street, Suite 3400
Birmingham, Alabama 35203
Counsel for Respondent
Outokumpu Stainless USA, LLC

o Shay Dvoretzky
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Very truly yours,

Don R. Sampen

CLAUSEN MILLER P.C.

10 S. LaSalle Street

Chicago, IL 60603

Counsel for Insurer Respondents




